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August 26, 2024

Otis Spriggs

Director of Development Services
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco,

Angleton, Texas, 77515

Re: ASHLAND SECTION 3- EOA
Dear Otis,

We, META Planning + Design, respectfully request an extension of approval on the Ashland Section 3 preliminary plat to
allow for more time to assemble the final plat package. We request an extension not to exceed 12 months to achieve
this. Additionally, we acknowledge that there will be no additional extensions.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

9@95 %mw

Jacob Guerrero
Enclosure

24285 Katy Freeway, Suite 525 | Katy, Texas 77494 | 281-810-1422
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August 26, 2024

Otis Spriggs

Director of Development Services
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco,

Angleton, Texas, 77515

Re: ASHLAND SECTION 4- EOA
Dear Otis,

We, META Planning + Design, respectfully request an extension of approval on the Ashland Section 4 preliminary plat to
allow for more time to assemble the final plat package. We request an extension not to exceed 12 months to achieve
this. Additionally, we acknowledge that there will be no additional extensions.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

%wé %uu/w/w

Jacob Guerrero
Enclosure

24285 Katy Freeway, Suite 525 | Katy, Texas 77494 | 281-810-1422
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August 26, 2024

Otis Spriggs

Director of Development Services
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco,

Angleton, Texas, 77515

Re: ASHLAND SECTION 5- EOA
Dear Otis,

We, META Planning + Design, respectfully request an extension of approval on the Ashland Section 5 preliminary plat to
allow for more time to assemble the final plat package. We request an extension not to exceed 12 months to achieve
this. Additionally, we acknowledge that there will be no additional extensions.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

%wé %&W

Jacob Guerrero
Enclosure

24285 Katy Freeway, Suite 525 | Katy, Texas 77494 | 281-810-1422
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August 26, 2024

Otis Spriggs

Director of Development Services
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco,

Angleton, Texas, 77515

Re: ASHLAND SECTION 6- EOA
Dear Otis,

We, META Planning + Design, respectfully request an extension of approval on the Ashland Section 6 preliminary plat to
allow for more time to assemble the final plat package. We request an extension not to exceed 12 months to achieve
this. Additionally, we acknowledge that there will be no additional extensions.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

%(5 Fuarrere

Jacob Guerrero
Enclosure

24285 Katy Freeway, Suite 525 | Katy, Texas 77494 | 281-810-1422
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August 26, 2024

Otis Spriggs

Director of Development Services
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco,

Angleton, Texas, 77515

Re: ASHLAND STREET DEDICATION #4- EOA
Dear Otis,

We, META Planning + Design, respectfully request an extension of approval on the Ashland Street Dedication #4
preliminary plat to allow for more time to assemble the final plat package. We request an extension not to exceed 12
months to achieve this. Additionally, we acknowledge that there will be no additional extensions.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

%5 %mm

Jacob Guerrero
Enclosure

24285 Katy Freeway, Suite 525 | Katy, Texas 77494 | 281-810-1422
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